
Message 

' . 

From: Russel Honore' [russel. honoL:,'.'.:.~:~;-~~~~~~:-~~~-:~:~-1~•.!.J 
Sent: 3/16/2023 1:10:17 AM 
To: Jacques Moria I uacquesmoriai ,,.,0,1;,.,a,;,-p,o,m(DP( !Andy Jacoby [andrew@parishlawyer.com]; darryl.malek­

wiley@sierraclub.org; Kathy Wascom [krwa~com!_ ,,,o,,;,.,.,;,.,, 0 ,.,,,0,,_rnarylee [marylee@leanweb.org]; Jack Reno Sweeney 

uack@labucketbrigade.org]; Darrel Hunt [d" '"""""'"ro,m(OP(i]; Anne Rolfes [anne@labucketbrigade.org] 
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Air Monitoring System Bill-Draft '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Attachments: Air Monitoring Sys_Draft 23RS.pdf 

---------- Forwarded message --------- ,·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
From: cleofieldi":~.-~:~~~::~i~~-;r·o~~~~~~~;-kcleofield~ Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP) i 
Date: Wed, Mar Ts;-·26"23·-at l :01 PM '-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1 

Subject: Fw: Air Monitoring System Bill-Draft 
To: Russel Honore <russel.honore(iDgmail.com> 

See attached 

Sent from the all new AOL app for iOS 

On 12:42 PfVL Jacob <wilsonj(a),legis.la.gov> vvrotc: 

Senator Fields, 

A draft of the bill is attached. Your name is redacted per standard procedure. Please let me 
know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, and have a good afternoon. 

Jacob Wilson 

ED_014358_00001384-00001 



Best Regards, 
Russel L. Honore' 
LTG, U.S. Army (Retired) 

See/Smell Something, Say Something 
Do Something, Take a picture. Call 911 

www.generalhonore.com 
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